From: Darren Dennett PC 46012646
Sent: 08/01/2016 22:36

To: \ N, )\ ah00.co.uK'

Subject: 7 Southwood Road, Ramsgate

Miles,
Thank you for your time earlier this evening.

New application for 7 Southwood Road, Ramsgate.

Alcohol from 1000 to 2245
Hours of trade 1000 to 2300
late night refreshment 1000 to 2300

Off sales only permitted when a maximum of 1 bottle of wine or 2 bottles of beer / larger is purchased. Off sales
after 2200 hours will only be permitted if in a sealed container and has been purchased with a meal from inside the
premises.

Outside seating area to close at 2200 hours.

No drinks outside from 2200 hours.

Christmas eve and Bank holidays Alcohol to 0000 hours and to close at 0030 hours.

NYE Alcohol to 0030 hours and close at 0100 hours.

CCTV to be installed, recording and maintained. With a 30 record function and copies to be made available upon the
request of the Police of the Local Authority.

Other evening outside of this will be applied via TEN’s.
Is this acceptable?
Regards

Darren

PC 12646 DENNETT
Licensing Enforcement Officer
CSU — Thanet
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